
King Management 
A Full Service Homeowners Association Management Company 

2425 Porter Street, Suite 15 Soquel, CA 95073 
www.kingmanagement.net 

Phone (831) 475-9100 Fax (831) 475-9101 

TO:  SAND DOLLAR BEACH TOWNHOUSE HOMEOWNERS 
FROM:       KING MANAGEMENT 
RE: JUNE BOARD MEETING 

   

    

   
  
     

   
  

  

ADJOURNMENT 9:30 AM 

​California Association of Community Managers

. PG&E Gas Meters5

. Daddario Roofing Repair4

. Exterior Townhome Repairs Update3

. Irrigated Planters on Concrete Cavelered Driveway2

. Stairway Project Updates1
III. OLD & NEW BUSINESS

II. REVIEW MINUTES– April 3, 2020

I. CALL TO ORDER-TOWNHOUSE MEETING 8:30AM

The Sand Dollar Beach Townhouse Board of Directors will be meeting 
from 8:30AM - 9:30AM on Friday, June 5, 2020 via Zoom. Homeowner 
attendance is not mandatory; however, all are invited to join. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82794836244 
Call in phone #: 669-900-6833  
Meeting ID: 827 9483 6244​   

http://www.kingmanagement.net/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82794836244
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